
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN ECISD AND RBC CAPITAL MARKETS (BG-Q) 
 
DATE: March 27, 2007 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Attached is a letter extending the previously executed Financial Advisory Agreement by 
and between the Ector County Independent School District and RBC Capital Markets on 
May 21, 1998 as amended on July 21, 2003. This letter shall serve as an Amendment to 
the Agreement and previous Amendments and shall apply to all obligations that may be 
authorized and/or issued by the District during the period in which this Agreement is 
effective. 
 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Amendment to the 
Agreement and previous Amendments between ECISD and RBC Capital Markets. 
 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,     Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent     Deputy Superintendent 
       for District Operations 


